February 18, 2024

Meeting Minutes Mission Council Meeting, The St. Augustine Room

Members Present:	Nicole Harrison
Mary Dell Hayes – Sr. Warden	Zavier Harrison
Stan Delinger – Jr. Warden via Zooom	Barbara Luksik
John Phillips - Treasurer	Lee McGay
Lewis Brunson – Clerk	Ken Shealy
Kimberly Norris-Jones	Father Charles Smith
Guest:	
Chrissie Smith	

Kimberly Norris-Jones made a motion to accept the minutes from the meetings on December 17, 2023, January 7, 2024, and January 20, 2024 and Stan Delinger seconded the motion. There was no further discussion. The motion passed unanimously.

John Phillips presented the amended December 2023 and 2023 year-end financial statements, and the January 2024 financial statements. Kimberly Norris-Jones made a motion to accept the financial statements as presented, seconded by Nicole Harrison. A general discussion followed. The motion passed unanimously.

John is going to discuss other grant opportunities with Joanne Vaughn.

John stated that the Endowment Fund distribution for 2023 was made in the amount of \$87,000 and that \$27,054.32 of the distribution was moved to the Large Project Reserve Account as approved in the January 20, 2024 meeting.

John stated that we need to approve using The Hobbs Group, PA to perform the audit for 2023 and that it will cost \$8,500. The cost is split between SMAA and the Early Learning Center (ELC). Lee McGay made the motion to approve using The Hobbs Group with a cost of \$8,500, seconded by Barbara Luksik. A general discussion followed. Ken Shealy suggested that it would be good practice to use a different accounting firm after a few years, and it was pointed out that it is difficult to find accounting firms to audit non-profit operations. The motion passed unanimously.

John reminded the MC members that they are to reimburse SMAA \$168 each for the cost of the retreat at Camp Gravatt. If this is a financial hardship, pay what you can afford.

John stated that the audit showed that a door was replaced in the ELC in 2023 that should have been approved by the MC. Stan Delinger made a motion to retroactively

Mission Council Meeting Minutes, February 18, 2024 Page Two

approve the expense to replace the door in the ELC, seconded by Kimberly Norris-Jones. A general discussion followed. The motion passed unanimously.

John stated that the Archive Committee needed to be active so that the annual parochial report could be prepared. A brief discussion followed. No motion.

John stated that we need to address the sound system in the sanctuary. A brief discussion followed, and Stan stated he would be addressing this.

Mary Dell Hayes updated the MC on the strategic planning with Betty Parker. She suggested we schedule a meeting with Betty with the congregation either during or after a Sunday Service, and that the meeting should be well publicized. Tentatively the meeting will be scheduled on a Sunday in the last two weeks of April. Mary Dell will work with Betty to decide on a date.

Mary Dell suggested we schedule a parish workday on a Saturday to do general cleaning and organizing. The workday is scheduled for Saturday, March 9, 2024.

Father Charles presented his return-to-work plan (attached). The plan needs to be approved by the Bishop and is subject to his Doctor's approval. A meeting with the Bishop is scheduled for next week, and a doctor's appointment is scheduled for later in February. A motion was made to accept his plan by Stan Delinger, seconded by Kimberly Norris-Jones. A general discussion followed. It was suggested that Father Charles focus on his physical health and that we want to make sure Chrissie is comfortable with the plan and Father Charles' progress. The motion passed unanimously.

The ELC Beach Retreat discussion was postponed until more information is available.

Mary Dell made a motion that we go into executive session to discuss a personnel issue, seconded by Stan Delinger. The motion passed. Mary Dell made a motion that we exit executive session, seconded by Stan Delinger. No action was taken concerning the personnel issue after exiting executive session.

Kimberly Norris-Jones made a motion that we adjourn, seconded by Stan Delinger. There was no further discussion, and the motion passed unanimously. The meeting was adjourned.

Lewis A. Brunson Clerk The Rev. Charles Smith February 18, 2024

RETURN TO WORK PLAN

Prayer | Plan | Possibilities

Plan (February/ March)

Work 5-8 hours per week focusing on making pastoral connections with people via Zoom, telephone, or using my porch/living room. I will create a weekly reflection on a biblical text for our community. At the end of February I will partner with Fr. Chris Johnson to officiate the wedding of Ethan Barton and Taylor Cottrell. I will resume management of operations supported by the Executive Committee and Fr. Chris.

Plan (April)

In addition to the above, I plan to increase my presence on campus by leading public worship assisted by Father Chris Johnson.

Plan (May)

In addition to the above, I plan to resume leading all public worship services assisted by Father Chris Johnson. I will begin forming an advanced discipleship model for those who have already been in a discipleship group.



Prayer

Almighty and everlasting God, from whom comes every good and perfect gift, whose will it is that all should come to you through your Son Jesus Christ: Inspire our witness to him, that all may know the power of his forgiveness and the hope of his resurrection. Grant that our common life at St. Michael and All Angels so fill us with the power of the Holy Spirit that we preach, teach, heal, and make disciples in all that we do. Continue to heal Father Charles and continually pour upon us the dew of your blessing. We ask this through your Son our Savior, Jesus Christ, who lives and reigns with you and the Holy Spirit, one God, now and for ever. *Amen*.

Possibilities

If a tornado blew your house down would you build it back exactly like it was (tip of the biretta to Mary Dell for the analogy) or would you change some things? Personally, I'm finally going to have 3 prong grounded outlets. How do we want to reimagine the way we do our ministry here at SMAA? If we continue and expand upon the excellent ministries so many of you begun during my hospitalization we have an opportunity to be more intentional and impactful with



our ministry. I believe I am most effective when focused on the work of preaching, teaching, pastoral care, and discipleship. Might we structure our shared life to free me to do more of these things?

A day in the life of Daisy and Chrissy.

SMAA MC Meeting Agenda

Sunday, February 18

Prayer Requests

Opening Prayer

Agenda:

- I) Approval of Minutes
- II) Approval of Financials
- III) Old business
- Review survey and strategic planning report
- Gravatt retreat bill

IV) New business

- Audit engagement with The Hobbs Group
- Operational and committee planning process for congregation
- ELC Beach Retreat
- Return to work plan for Father Charles
- Executive Session to Discuss Personnel Issue
- Lenten Congregation Work Day
- Ministry and Management Planning for congregation